GREAT NORTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY.

40-42 WALL STREET,
P. 0. Box 766. NEW YORK. Feb. 7t+h,1393.

We A. Sterhens, Tsq.,
Ste. Paul, Minn.
Dear Sir:-

Before leaving St. Paul, Mr. Warren advised me ti2 t the
Minneapolis Trust Company had paid to the Great Northern Railway
Company the sum of about $590,000. whieh had been ersdited to the
Minneapolis Trust Company on the Great Northern.Co's books. I
understand this amount to be in re-payment of advances made on
acecount of the Duluth and wim@peg matter.

As you are aware, the disbursements on this aecount were made
by me in Mr. Hill's name, and.you have the statement of them in my
various accounts, and partipularly in my letter of October 17th, +0
Mr., Hill. To review thé- transaction, however, I will state the
first digbursement was on October 14¢h, 1892, when I deposited with
the American Excharge Bank $600,000. This was done nominally in
Mr. Hill's name, but the money used at the time was the Great Nor-
thern Co's money, and as the transaction is the Great Northerm's, I
think thet the amount of interest from the 14th, of October may be
eliminated.

On the 15th of October I borrowed from J. Kennedy Tod & Co.,

$180,000. and from the Central Trust Co., $100,000, as in making
the payments of l4th, October, I had overdrawn the Great Northern's

account, and it was necessary to make it goode. I also borrowed
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on ihat day $100,000. from the Great Northern Railway Co. On the
17th inst. I paid off the loans to Tod and the Central Trust Co.,
with interest, amounting to $93.33, and on the same day borrowed
from Kuhn, Loeb & Co., $500,000. Therefore, at the close of bus-
iness October 17th, Mr. Hill had made himself responsible for
loang of $600,000. and had disbursed $93.33 in interest. The
metter contimied in this shape unt il the 15th, December, men,undor
, instructions from Mr. Hill I paid to the American Exchange Bank
for the eredit of W. P. Merriam, Trustee, $50,000. I am not ad-
vised that this was on the same accounty but @gsume that it was.
' This amount was paid out from funda that I-had in hand belonging
to Mr, Hill. | '

On the 31st, December I'\paid Kuhn, Loeb & Co., interest on
their loen, ;ihpu the't daté. to the amount of $6,166.67.
The matters remained dn this shape until Janmuary 1llth, when the
Great Northern Company Having funds in hand, I paid off the loan
of $500,000. to Kuhn, Loeb & Co., with interest amowmntins to
$916.67, borrowing $500,000. from the Great Northern Railway Co.
for this purpose. The situation as it stands at present therefore,
is as follows:- Mr. Hill has borrowed from the Great Northern
Company, and disbursed for it in the D. & W. matter, $600,000. On
the money borrowed outside he has disbursaed from his own ;‘unds,
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and which rust be repaid to him, $7,176.67. He has apparently dis-

bursed (on Deec. 16th, 1892), $50,000. more on the D. & W. business

of his own money, and of course on this money he is entitled to
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intlerea's from that date to the date of its re-payment to him, if
my assumption that it was on D. & W. business is correct.

Mr. Warren suggested before I left St. Paul, that I could
gettle this matter by crediting on my books the money paid in at
St. Paul by t he Minneapolis Trust Company, to Loan Acct. ard charg-
ing ower same to the Minneapolis Trust Company. This might do
very well provided the amount paid in exactly of fset the loan '&t!m
interest, whiech you will obaene‘\cﬁéa not.

I have given you, I believe, all the information in my poss-
ession recardirg this matter, and you-will hiave to take it up in
St. Paul and straighten it out there.

I will endeavor in the eourse of' the day, or to-morrow, to get

Mr. Hill's Personal Account made-1p and forwarded to youe.

Yours very trul)/ )/ )

Asst. Tredas.






